
R./L.Kyser 
	 8/17/92 

1 Cedar Drive 
Carver, 11A 02150 

 
Dear Fir.  .r. tirver and daughter, 

If I were not, as Jim Lesser should have told you, 79, in seriously impaired health, 

so severely limited in what I can do I am not able to search my files for my own work 

and still trying to write I would nonttheloss have had to tell you that doing the search 

for which you ask is impossible. 

It is simply too much work to ask of anyone. 

jome of it is available from the FBI because it was disclosed to me in POLL 

litigation. They charge 100 a page and take a long time in complying. They might, however, 

assess a search fee. I do not kalow. 

Some of what you ask for is in my books. I enclose a list of them. 

lou say kou have come upon something that could be a key facet in the JFK assassi- 

nation nation 1kt you do not say what it is. 

If it relates to what you asked 1  very much doubt you have. 

And one can spend an enormous amount of tine chasing ghosts in this field. 

As so many did without yet learning that they did. 

If you are ever in this area you are perfectly welcome to search for the records 

you want and to make copies on our copier. 

Sincerely, 

Harold 



Harold Weisberg 
	

August 10, 1992 
Route 12 
Fredrick, MD. 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg, 

My name is Rich Kyser, and I am a member of AARC. My daughter 
Stephenie and I have been researching the assassination of JFK for 
some time. We believe, we have come upon something that could be 
a key facet of the assassination. And as far as we know, noone has 
reseached this point to any extent. 

In a phone conversation with Attorney Jim Lesar, I asked him for 
:some material on the assassination. He told me, I might have an 
chance locating what we are looking for, from you. We do hope you 
can help us! 

Firstly, The ballistics reports on the following: a) Mannlicher 
rifle (FBI, Dal.P.D.). b)Oswald's 38 cal revolver. c) paraffin 
tests in relationship to Oswald and both weapons. d) spectro-
graphic analysis on the weapons (if applies). e) corespondence 
between the Commission and the FBI & Dallas P.D., pertaining to 
the above. 

Secondly, Any photographs (copies) of CE399, the Mannlicher Carcano 
rifle, and the .38 cal. pistol of Oswald's. Next, the corespondence 
between the WC, FBI, and D.P.D. 

Lastly, copies of the documents used in your books on the JFK 
assassination. If you could let us know of any costs pertaining to 
our requests, it would be greatly appreciated. If you wish to 
correlate our requests with Attorney Lesar and the AARC, please let 
us know how soon we can get together on this material. 

Thank you for your time and any help you can give us! 

Sincerely, 

R. A,..4rner  

Ste henie yser 

1 ed r Drive . 
Carver, Massachus4ts 
02330 
(508) 866-4950 


